
 

 
Chief Elected Officials 

(Joint Executive Standing Committee) 
Monday, March 24, 2025 

10:00 am 
Virtual Meeting 

MRCOG, 809 Copper NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102 
 AGENDA 

 
□ Call to Order  
□ Approval of Thursday, March 24, 2025, Agenda 
  Motion 
  Second 
  Action 
Tab 1:  Approval of Minutes, Chief Elected Officials: November 18, 2024 
  Motion 
  Second 
  Action 
 

WCCNM – CEO ACTION ITEMS 
 
Tab 2:  Approval of Workforce Connection of Central New Mexico (WCCNM)  
             Board Members 
                Motion 
                Second 
                Action 
 

UPDATES  
 
□ Discussion 
 

• Stacy Sacco – Chair Comments 
• Procurement One-Stop Operator, Adult & Dislocated Worker & Youth Service 

Provider – Cindy Cordova 
• WCCNM CEO Agreement - CEO signatures  
• WCCNM Budget Update  
• Strategies and Initiatives - Technology Update Presentation: Carmela Beck, 

Aymara Reyes & Lixmara Reyes 
• Update  

o Adult/Dislocated Worker – Patricia Georges, Maggie Lujan 
o Youth – Concha Cordova, Tammy Chaves 

• Update on USDOL Grants:   
o Re-entry Citizens – Pathway Home 3 (Chances) – Tawnya Rowland 
o H1B Building Career Pathways for Infrastructure Fund Jobs – Sonora 

Rodriguez 
• WCCNM Operations Update – Daniel Sanchez 



 

• WCCNM Finance Standing Committee - CEO participation 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT/ADJOURNMENT 
 
□          Public Comments 

Anyone who wishes to address the Board must register with the secretary of the Board 
□ Adjournment 
 
 

NOTES 
Next Meeting:  July 8, 2025, 10:00 am 

 
Anyone requiring special accommodations please notify the MRCOG office 

at 247-1750 seven (7) days prior to the meeting. 
“Equal Opportunity Program” 



 
MINUTES 

Chief Elected Officials 
Monday, November 18, 2024 

10:00 a.m. 
Virtual Meeting  

Mid-Region Council of Governments, 809 Copper, NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102 
 

Call to Order- 10:03 a.m. by Art Martinez 
 
Attendance- 

Name Company Present  
Jake Bruton, Mayor  Village of Tijeras  
Bryan Olguin, Mayor  
Kori Taylor 
Steve Robbins 

Town of Peralta   
 
X 

Jack Torres, Mayor 
Christiana Jones 

Town of Bernalillo   
X 

Mike Nealeigh, Mayor 
Heather Guetierrez 

Village of Jemez 
Springs 

 
X 

Steven Michael Quezada, Commissioner 
Joe Noriega  
Izebella Trujillo 

Bernalillo County  
X 

Ryan Schweback, Commissioner 
J. Jordan Barela 
Kevin McCall 

Torrance County  
X 

Ken Brennan, Mayor 
Jerry Powers 

Town of Edgewood X 

Gregg Hull, Mayor City of Rio Rancho X 
David Heil, Commissioner Sandoval County X 
Peter Nieto, Mayor Town of Mountainair   
Steve Lucero, Mayor 
Jennifer Garcia 

Village of San Ysidro  

Victor Gallegos, Mayor 
Timothy McCue 
Tracey Gallegos 

Village of Encino  

Chris Gillespie, Mayor 
Michael Limon 
Shaline Lopez 

Village of Bosque 
Farms 

 

Denny Herrera, Mayor Village of Cuba  
Charles Griego, Mayor 
Marcos Castillo  
Debra Sanchez 

Village of Los Lunas  
X 

Nathan Dial, Mayor 
Michelle Jones 

Town of Estancia X 

Tim Keller, Mayor 
Monica Mitchell 
Justin Hilliard  
Rachel Snyder 

City of Albuquerque  
 
 
X 

David Dean, Mayor  Village of Willard   
Brandon S. Webb, Mayor City of Moriarty   

 

Tab 1 



 

 2 

Steve Anaya 
Jeanette Hendricks  

 
X 

Robert Nolin, Mayor 
Roseann Peralta 
Steven Tomita  

City of Belen  
X 

Frank Reinow, Mayor Village of Los 
Ranchos  

 

James Fahey, Mayor Village of Corrales  
Morris Sparkman 
Orlando Montoya  

Valencia County  

 
Approval of Tuesday, November 18, 2024, Agenda 
 
     Motion:  Commissioner David Heil 
     Second:  Steve Robbins for Bryan Olguin, Mayor 
                     No Discussion 
      Action:  Passed unanimously by Unanimous Consent 
 

Name Company Yes No Abstain  
Jake Bruton, Mayor  Village of Tijeras    
Bryan Olguin, Mayor  
Kori Taylor 
Steve Robbins 

Town of Peralta   
 
X 

  

Jack Torres, Mayor 
Christiana Jones 

Town of Bernalillo   
X 

  

Mike Nealeigh, Mayor 
Heather Guetierrez 

Village of Jemez 
Springs 

 
X 

  

Steven Michael Quezada, Commissioner 
Joe Noriega  
Izebella Trujillo 

Bernalillo County  
X 

  

Ryan Schweback, Commissioner 
J. Jordan Barela 
Kevin McCall 

Torrance County  
X 

  

Ken Brennan, Mayor 
Jerry Powers 

Town of Edgewood X   

Gregg Hull, Mayor City of Rio Rancho X   
David Heil, Commissioner Sandoval County X   
Peter Nieto, Mayor Town of Mountainair     
Steve Lucero, Mayor 
Jennifer Garcia 

Village of San Ysidro    

Victor Gallegos, Mayor 
Timothy McCue 
Tracey Gallegos 

Village of Encino    

Chris Gillespie, Mayor 
Michael Limon 
Shaline Lopez 

Village of Bosque 
Farms 

   

Denny Herrera, Mayor Village of Cuba    
Charles Griego, Mayor 
Marcos Castillo  
Debra Sanchez 

Village of Los Lunas  
X 

  

Nathan Dial, Mayor 
Michelle Jones 

Town of Estancia X   

Tim Keller, Mayor City of Albuquerque    



 

 3 

Monica Mitchell 
Justin Hilliard  
Rachel Snyder 

 
 
X 

David Dean, Mayor  Village of Willard     
Brandon S. Webb, Mayor 
Steve Anaya 
Jeanette Hendricks  

City of Moriarty   
 
X 

  

Robert Nolin, Mayor 
Roseann Peralta 
Steven Tomita  

City of Belen  
X 

  

Frank Reinow, Mayor Village of Los 
Ranchos  

   

James Fahey, Mayor Village of Corrales    
Morris Sparkman 
Orlando Montoya  

Valencia County    

                                           
Tab 1: Approval of Minutes, Chief Elected Officials: January 9, 2024 
 
           Motion:  Commissioner David Heil 
           Second:  Steve Robbins for Bryan Olguin, Mayor 
                     No Discussion 
           Action:  Passed by Unanimous Consent 
 

Name Company Yes No Abstain  
Jake Bruton, Mayor  Village of Tijeras    
Bryan Olguin, Mayor  
Kori Taylor 
Steve Robbins 

Town of Peralta   
 
X 

  

Jack Torres, Mayor 
Christiana Jones 

Town of Bernalillo   
X 

  

Mike Nealeigh, Mayor 
Heather Guetierrez 

Village of Jemez 
Springs 

 
X 

  

Steven Michael Quezada, Commissioner 
Joe Noriega  
Izebella Trujillo 

Bernalillo County  
X 

  

Ryan Schweback, Commissioner 
J. Jordan Barela 
Kevin McCall 

Torrance County  
X 

  

Ken Brennan, Mayor 
Jerry Powers 

Town of Edgewood X   

Gregg Hull, Mayor City of Rio Rancho X   
David Heil, Commissioner Sandoval County X   
Peter Nieto, Mayor Town of Mountainair     
Steve Lucero, Mayor 
Jennifer Garcia 

Village of San Ysidro    

Victor Gallegos, Mayor 
Timothy McCue 
Tracey Gallegos 

Village of Encino    

Chris Gillespie, Mayor 
Michael Limon 
Shaline Lopez 

Village of Bosque 
Farms 

   

Denny Herrera, Mayor Village of Cuba    
Charles Griego, Mayor Village of Los Lunas    



 

 4 

Marcos Castillo  
Debra Sanchez 

X 

Nathan Dial, Mayor 
Michelle Jones 

Town of Estancia X   

Tim Keller, Mayor 
Monica Mitchell 
Justin Hilliard  
Rachel Snyder 

City of Albuquerque  
 
 
X 

  

David Dean, Mayor  Village of Willard     
Brandon S. Webb, Mayor 
Steve Anaya 
Jeanette Hendricks  

City of Moriarty   
 
X 

  

Robert Nolin, Mayor 
Roseann Peralta 
Steven Tomita  

City of Belen  
X 

  

Frank Reinow, Mayor Village of Los 
Ranchos  

   

James Fahey, Mayor Village of Corrales    
Morris Sparkman 
Orlando Montoya  

Valencia County    

 
 

ACTION ITMES 
 
Tab 2: Approval of WCCNM CEO Chair   - By Art Martinez    
 
 Commissioner Heil nominated Commissioner David Heil, Sandoval County as chair.  

 
              Motion:  Commissioner  
              Second:  Mayor Ken Brennan 
              No Discussion 
              Action:  Passed by Unanimous Consent 
 

Name Company Yes No Abstain  
Jake Bruton, Mayor  Village of Tijeras    
Bryan Olguin, Mayor  
Kori Taylor 
Steve Robbins 

Town of Peralta   
 
X 

  

Jack Torres, Mayor 
Christiana Jones 

Town of Bernalillo   
X 

  

Mike Nealeigh, Mayor 
Heather Guetierrez 

Village of Jemez 
Springs 

 
X 

  

Steven Michael Quezada, Commissioner 
Joe Noriega  
Izebella Trujillo 

Bernalillo County  
X 

  

Ryan Schweback, Commissioner 
J. Jordan Barela 
Kevin McCall 

Torrance County  
X 

  

Ken Brennan, Mayor 
Jerry Powers 

Town of Edgewood X   

Gregg Hull, Mayor City of Rio Rancho   X 
David Heil, Commissioner Sandoval County X   



 

 5 

Peter Nieto, Mayor Town of Mountainair     
Steve Lucero, Mayor 
Jennifer Garcia 

Village of San Ysidro    

Victor Gallegos, Mayor 
Timothy McCue 
Tracey Gallegos 

Village of Encino    

Chris Gillespie, Mayor 
Michael Limon 
Shaline Lopez 

Village of Bosque 
Farms 

   

Denny Herrera, Mayor Village of Cuba    
Charles Griego, Mayor 
Marcos Castillo  
Debra Sanchez 

Village of Los Lunas  
X 

  

Nathan Dial, Mayor 
Michelle Jones 

Town of Estancia X   

Tim Keller, Mayor 
Monica Mitchell 
Justin Hilliard  
Rachel Snyder 

City of Albuquerque  
 
 
X 

  

David Dean, Mayor  Village of Willard     
Brandon S. Webb, Mayor 
Steve Anaya 
Jeanette Hendricks  

City of Moriarty   
 
X 

  

Robert Nolin, Mayor 
Roseann Peralta 
Steven Tomita  

City of Belen  
X 

  

Frank Reinow, Mayor Village of Los 
Ranchos  

   

James Fahey, Mayor Village of Corrales    
Morris Sparkman 
Orlando Montoya  

Valencia County    

 
 
Tab 3 Approval of WFCP-03-24 - PY24 Bar #1 – By Jesse Turley, WIOA Fiscal Program 
Manager  
 
 Mr. Turley outlined and discussed PY24 Bar #1 
 He stated we are requesting approval of the PY24 Bar #1 Budget for the program year 7-1- 

24 to 6-30-25.  This is based on the NMDWS allocation letter (dated 7-01-24), our known 
carry-in of money from the prior program year end June 30, 2024 (PY23), and formal 
contract figures for the service providers YDI & MRCOG.  

 The New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions (NMDWS) issued the PY24 formula 
allocation which indicated an 8.46% decrease for the Central Region.  The allocation 
presented to WCCNM are as follows:  Adult $2,055,322, Dislocated Worker $4,339,724, 
Youth $1,933,043 and Administrative in the amount of $925,345 for a total PY24 allocation 
of $9,253,434.   This is a $855,507 decrease from the prior year’s $10,108,941.    

 The PY24 Bar #1 Budget updates the formula carry-in from PY23 to PY24 to $2,025,000 
to $2,189,787.   It is now known to be $941,176 Adult, $479,880 Dislocated Worker, 
$434,329 Youth and $334,402 Administrative dollars.   

 The PY24 BAR #1 updates Contractors formal contracts to be actuals.  Contracted 
amounts are listed below.   



 

 6 

 The PY24 Bar #1 changed the amount of the contingent Sales of Lease from $297,921 to 
actual $298,975.   

 The PY24 Bar #1 Inputs the awaited on going NMDWS Apprenticeship funding of 
$180,000.  This is part of the MRCOG AE FA contract. 

 PY24 Bar #1 Budget Updates the two ongoing USDOL grants, Chances and Career Pathways 
Infrastructure to their actuals.  Chances from $1,422,430 to actual $1,424,716 & Career Pathways 
from prelims $1,808,000 to $1,816,606. 

 Total Financial Budget totals $14,806,785. 
Questions & Comments 

 
            Motion:  Commissioner David Heil 
            Second:  Steve Robbins for Bryan Olguin, Mayor 
            No Discussion 
            Action:  Passed by Unanimous Consent 
 

Name Company Yes No Abstain  
Jake Bruton, Mayor  Village of Tijeras    
Bryan Olguin, Mayor  
Kori Taylor 
Steve Robbins 

Town of Peralta   
 
X 

  

Jack Torres, Mayor 
Christiana Jones 

Town of Bernalillo   
X 

  

Mike Nealeigh, Mayor 
Heather Guetierrez 

Village of Jemez 
Springs 

 
X 

  

Steven Michael Quezada, Commissioner 
Joe Noriega  
Izebella Trujillo 

Bernalillo County  
X 

  

Ryan Schweback, Commissioner 
J. Jordan Barela 
Kevin McCall 

Torrance County  
X 

  

Ken Brennan, Mayor 
Jerry Powers 

Town of Edgewood X   

Gregg Hull, Mayor City of Rio Rancho X   
David Heil, Commissioner Sandoval County X   
Peter Nieto, Mayor Town of Mountainair     
Steve Lucero, Mayor 
Jennifer Garcia 

Village of San Ysidro    

Victor Gallegos, Mayor 
Timothy McCue 
Tracey Gallegos 

Village of Encino    

Chris Gillespie, Mayor 
Michael Limon 
Shaline Lopez 

Village of Bosque 
Farms 

   

Denny Herrera, Mayor Village of Cuba    
Charles Griego, Mayor 
Marcos Castillo  
Debra Sanchez 

Village of Los Lunas  
X 

  

Nathan Dial, Mayor 
Michelle Jones 

Town of Estancia X   

Tim Keller, Mayor 
Monica Mitchell 
Justin Hilliard  

City of Albuquerque  
 
 

  



 

 7 

Rachel Snyder X 
David Dean, Mayor  Village of Willard     
Brandon S. Webb, Mayor 
Steve Anaya 
Jeanette Hendricks  

City of Moriarty   
 
X 

  

Robert Nolin, Mayor 
Roseann Peralta 
Steven Tomita  

City of Belen  
X 

  

Frank Reinow, Mayor Village of Los 
Ranchos  

   

James Fahey, Mayor Village of Corrales    
Morris Sparkman 
Orlando Montoya  

Valencia County    

 
 
Tab 4: Approval of Workforce Connection of Central New Mexico (WCCNM) Board Members 
 

 Mr. Martinez presented new Board Members. 
 

New Board Member 
 
Business Members 
 
Name    County  Business 
Robert Leming   Bernalillo   New Mexico Chamber of Commerce 
Sara Limon    Bernalillo   Lovelace Health Systems 
Leslie Munoz  Bernalillo  Maxeon 
Elisha Torres-Saavedra  Bernalillo   PNM 
David Vedera   Sandoval   Women’s Economic Self Sufficiency Team  
 
Partners 
 
Education  
 
Name    County  Business  
Susan Yasenka  Valencia   UNM- Valencia Campus  
 
Board Member Confirmation & Term Renewals   
 
Business Members 
 
Name    County  Business 
Marvis Aragon  Bernalillo  American Indian Chamber of Commerce  
Karla Causey  Bernalillo  African American Greater Albuquerque Chamber of 

Commerce  
Vaadra Chavez (TR) Bernalillo  Securin 
Troy Clark (TR)  Bernalillo  New Mexico Hospital Association  
Marni Goodrich  Bernalillo  Yearout Mechanical, Inc. 
John Mierzwa (TR)  Bernalillo   Ingenuity Software Labs, Inc. 
Debbie Ortiz   Torrance   RDO Enterprises  
Stacy Sacco    Bernalillo   Sacco Connections  



 

 8 

Leslie Sanchez   Bernalillo   Dual Language Education of New Mexico 
Diane Saya    Bernalillo  Bottom Line Funding NM, LLC  
Jerry Schalow   Sandoval  Rio Rancho Regional Chamber of Commerce 
Tom Schuch   Bernalillo  New Mexico Restaurant Association  
Jennifer Sinsabaugh  Bernalillo   New Mexico MEP 
Partners  
 
Labor Organization/Apprenticeship 
 
Name    County  Business  
Raymond Trujillo (TR) Bernalillo  UA Local 412 Plumbers & Pipefitters Training 
Center 
 
 
Education  
 
Name    County  Business  
David Valdes  (TR)  Bernalillo  CNM Community College  
 
Economic Development 
 
Name    County  Business  
Danielle Casey (TR) Bernalillo   Albuquerque Economic Development   
 
Workforce System Partners and Community Based Organization  
 
Name    County  Business  
Doug Calderwood (TR) Bernalillo  Aging & Long-Term Services 
Antoinette Holmes (TR) Bernalillo  Department of Vocational Rehab 
Waldy Salazar (TR)  Bernalillo  New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions 
 
     Motion:  Steve Robbins for Bryan Olguin, Mayor 
     Second:  Ken Brennan    
     No Discussion 
     Action:  Passed by Unanimous Consent 
 

Name Company Yes No Abstain  
Jake Bruton, Mayor  Village of Tijeras    
Bryan Olguin, Mayor  
Kori Taylor 
Steve Robbins 

Town of Peralta   
 
X 

  

Jack Torres, Mayor 
Christiana Jones 

Town of Bernalillo   
X 

  

Mike Nealeigh, Mayor 
Heather Guetierrez 

Village of Jemez 
Springs 

 
X 

  

Steven Michael Quezada, Commissioner 
Joe Noriega  
Izebella Trujillo 

Bernalillo County  
X 

  

Ryan Schweback, Commissioner 
J. Jordan Barela 
Kevin McCall 

Torrance County  
X 

  



 

 9 

Ken Brennan, Mayor 
Jerry Powers 

Town of Edgewood X   

Gregg Hull, Mayor City of Rio Rancho X   
David Heil, Commissioner Sandoval County X   
Peter Nieto, Mayor Town of Mountainair     
Steve Lucero, Mayor 
Jennifer Garcia 

Village of San Ysidro    

Victor Gallegos, Mayor 
Timothy McCue 
Tracey Gallegos 

Village of Encino    

Chris Gillespie, Mayor 
Michael Limon 
Shaline Lopez 

Village of Bosque 
Farms 

   

Denny Herrera, Mayor Village of Cuba    
Charles Griego, Mayor 
Marcos Castillo  
Debra Sanchez 

Village of Los Lunas  
X 

  

Nathan Dial, Mayor 
Michelle Jones 

Town of Estancia X   

Tim Keller, Mayor 
Monica Mitchell 
Justin Hilliard  
Rachel Snyder 

City of Albuquerque  
 
 
X 

  

David Dean, Mayor  Village of Willard     
Brandon S. Webb, Mayor 
Steve Anaya 
Jeanette Hendricks  

City of Moriarty   
 
X 

  

Robert Nolin, Mayor 
Roseann Peralta 
Steven Tomita  

City of Belen  
X 

  

Frank Reinow, Mayor Village of Los 
Ranchos  

   

James Fahey, Mayor Village of Corrales    
Morris Sparkman 
Orlando Montoya  

Valencia County    

 
Tab 5:  Approval of Modification to the WCCNM Bylaws & WCCNM CEO  
   Agreement – By Art Martinez  
 

 Mr. Martinez presented the Modifications to the WCCNM Bylaws and CEO Agreement. 
 He stated there have been some changes related directly to some of the issues we had 

pertaining to the bylaws; regarding the fact that we didn't have any language in place 
for representatives within the Executive Committee 
that typically come from each of the counties and that the county representatives 
typically would meet, select somebody, present it, and then it gets approved.  

 However, we did have a problem with Sandoval County this last year.  Where we had 
two members representing Sandoval County and they both chose to represent. 

 Unfortunately, one of the members was the chair of the board, and since we didn't 
have any language regarding either dual representation, it also poses a problem with 
the chair that represents the entire region. But then also to just represent Sandoval 
County in this committee. Which would have been somewhat of a conflict of interest. 



 

 10 

 We have reviewed the Bylaws and tightened up the language to ensure that officers 
cannot serve dual roles in regards to representing a county, and also to represent the 
entire region as an officer within the board. 

 There were also some problems with the quorum as defined within the CEO 
agreement. We've also changed the language in the agreement to address that issue 
and to be more specific.  

 He also stated the fact that the CEOS, initially Department of Workforce Solutions or 
the State of New Mexico proposed that only county commissioners represent the 
CEOS in each of the local boards. We received a waiver in 2021, and the regulations 
were changed in order to allow the CEOS to participate, and also to vote within the 
CEO Board versus just having the County Commissioners. 

 Mayor and CEO’s we are asking you to approve these changes in order for us to have 
better guidelines on how we operate. 
 

     Motion: Ken Brennan, Mayor   
     Second:  Steve Robbins for Bryan Olguin, Mayor 
     No Discussion 
     Action:  Passed by Unanimous Consent 
 
 

DISCUSSION/PUBLIC COMMENT/ADJOURNMENT 
 
Discussion 

Annual Report 
• The annual report was submitted to NMDWS as a requirement that they use the 

report and send it out to the US Department of Labor. We will be developing a 
comprehensive report that we will send to both the CEOS, Board members and the 
general public that's published for the workforce Connection Central New Mexico. 

PY24-PY25 Negotiated Performance Measures  
• We have renegotiated performance measures, NMDWS bumped up the measures, 

Mr. Martinez stated that he doesn’t think we'll have a problem meeting the 
measures for the next two years. 

Sector Strategies Committee  
• It is mandated by the grant that we develop an ad hoc committee for sector 

strategies. We have an advisory committee that will be formalizing the committee. 
Request For Proposals Ad Hoc Committee – Adult/Dislocated Worker, Youth and 
One-Stop Operator (Service Providers) 

• Will start working on the request for proposals in December or January. 
• We’ll be creating two ad hoc committees in order to address the requirement to 

solicit bids for the adult dislocated worker service provider, the Youth service 
provider, and the one stop operator. 

• It is highly encouraged that members of the CEO Board to participate in these 
committees  

□          Public Comments – No  
 
Adjournment – 10:29 am 



 

 11 

 
   Next Meeting – Joint WCCNM CEO & Executive Committee 
          November 9, 2024 at 10:00 am 
                

A more detailed account of the meeting and discussions are available for review at the MRCOG 
offices at:  809 Copper NW, Albuquerque, NM  87102. 
 
 
 
Approved at the March 24, 2025 WCCNM Joint CEO/Executive Standing Committee Meeting  
  
 
 
                 
          ____________________________  

Gregg Hull, CEO Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: 
____________________________ 
Secretary 



Workforce Connection of Central New Mexico 
Board Member Nominees 

 
New Board Member 
 
Business Members 
 
Name    County  Business 
John Lovato   Bernalillo   Department of Defense, US Space Force 

 
Partners 
 
Workforce System Partners and Community Based Organization  
 
Name    County  Business  
Gabriel Esparza   Bernalillo  Albuquerque Job Corps 

Workforce System Partners and Education  
 
Name    County  Business  
Dr. Kristopher Johnson Sandoval   Rio Rancho Public Schools   
 

Tab 2 



67% Of Year
Bar # 1

Budget Year to Date Encumbrance Variance

1 Adult Dislocated Worker Service Provider Service Provider - MRCOG 1,950,000            1,022,529            927,471                  0                          
     Subtotal 1,950,000$          1,022,529$          927,471$                0$                        

2 Adult/Dislocated Wkr Client Services Adult / DW Participant Training OJT's  CT's  ITA's 4,083,642            2,260,338            660,490                  1,162,814            
Adult / DW Work Experience W / Workers Comp 350,000               140,128               70,064                    139,808               
Adult / DW Supportive Services 60,500                 19,879                 3,000                      37,621                 
     Subtotal 4,494,142$          2,420,344$          733,554$                1,340,243$          

3 Youth Services Provider Service Provider - YDI 1,332,458            634,954               697,504                  0                          
     Subtotal 1,332,458$          634,954$             697,504$                0$                        

4 Youth Client Services (min. 75% Out) Youth Work Experience - YDI Portion 458,000               260,733               130,360                  66,907                 
Youth Training Services 208,314               116,711               10,000                    81,603                 
Youth Supportive Services 25,000                 31,617                 16,000                    (22,617)                
     Subtotal 691,314$             409,061$             156,360$                125,893$             

5 BCC Program Operation Expenses Business & Career Center Facility Operation 1,008,400            626,170               382,230                  0                          
Business & Career Center Facility Reimbursemet (615,000)              (325,199)              (289,801)                0                          
Business & Career Ctr Mgmt - MRCOG Operator 192,000               105,938               86,062                    0                          
Business & Career Ctr Mgmt - MRCOG Operations -                            -                           -                              -                       
Business & Career Ctr Mgmt - MRCOG Spec  Projects 242,000               187,621               54,379                    0                          
Business & Career Ctr Mgmt - MRCOG Project DWS Apprenticeship 180,000               107,306               72,694                    0                          
Business & Career Ctr Mgmt - MRCOG Operations Staff Reimbursements -                              -                       
Business & Career Center Improvements 90,000                 2,866                   -                              87,134                 
     Subtotal 1,097,400$          704,703$             305,563$                87,134$               

6 Administrative Entity & Professional Services AE/Fiscal Agent - MRCOG 978,000               553,006               424,994                  0                          

Program Support/Board Expense 64,354                 16,576                 25,000                    22,778                 
Contractual Services 75,551                 8,367                   -                              67,184                 
Contingency & Sale Of Lease 298,976               7,490                   10,000                    281,486               
Legal Services 20,000                 11,144                 25,000                    (16,144)                
Audit Services 65,000                 42,106                 -                              22,894                 
Carved Out 2nd Year Reserve 855,000               -                           -                              855,000               
     Subtotal 2,356,881$          638,690$             484,994$                1,233,197$          

7 TOTAL WIOA FORMULA BUDGET PY24 11,922,196$        5,830,281$          3,305,445$             2,786,468$          23.37%

OTHER FUNDING:

8 USDOL Chances Grant  3.5 yrs
PE-38620-22-60-A-35  $1,999,999 AE/ Fiscal Agent - Chances 121,278$             18,030$               9,000                      94,247                 
7-1-22 to 12-31-25 Sub Recipient Contractor YDI 542,648$             157,497$             78,748                    306,403               
PY24 is 3rd Year Client Services - Paid by WCCNM 730,790$             25,492$               8,000                      697,299               

Audit 30,000$               1,366$                 -$                            28,634                 
Travel -$                          -$                         -$                            -                       
Legal -$                          -$                         -$                            -                       

Budget - CHANCES Pathway Home Balance Forward 7-1-24   $1,422,430 1,424,716$          202,385$             95,748$                  1,126,583$          

9 USDOL H1BP Grant  5.0 yrs Career Pathways
HG000056TEO  $1,999,976 AE/ Fiscal Agent - H1BP 1,022,267$          139,657$             69,800                    812,810               
9-30-23 to 9-30-28 Contracts -$                          1,508                   -                              (1,508)                  
PY24 is 2nd Year Client Services - Paid by WCCNM 794,339$             -                       -                              794,339               

Other -$                          659$                    200                         (859)                     

Budget - H1BP Career Pathways Balance 1,816,606$          141,824$             69,800$                  1,604,982$          

10 Social Security - Ticket To Work Social Security TTW -  PY23 Balance Available Carry Forward -$                          TTW Mo Growth / Net Exp -$                         
Additional TTW Current Year PY24 Earnings 822                      -$                            822$                    
Total Current Year PY24 Expended -                           -                              -                           
     Subtotal 822$                    -$                            822$                    

TTW Balance

As of February 28, 2025

WORKFORCE CONNECTION
OF CENTRAL NEW MEXICO

WCCNM
PROGRAM YEAR 2024     7-1-24 to 6-30-25   (PY24)

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON



11 TOTAL WCCNM Budget PY24 15,163,518$        6,174,491$          3,470,993$             5,518,855$          



Formula
Budget YTD Expense Obligations Balance WIOA

WIOA Activities Adult Dislocated Worker Service Provider 1,950,000$          1,022,529$          927,471$                0$                        
Adult/Dislocated Wkr Client Services 4,494,142$          2,420,344$          733,554$                1,340,243$          
Youth Services Provider 1,332,458$          634,954$             697,504$                0$                        
Youth Client Services (min. 75% Out) 691,314$             409,061$             156,360$                125,893$             
BCC Program Operation Expenses 1,097,400$          704,703$             305,563$                87,134$               
Administrative Entity & Professional Services 2,356,881$          638,690$             484,994$                1,233,197$          

11,922,195$        5,830,281$          3,305,445$             2,786,468$          
48.90% 23.37%

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

 $4,000,000

 $4,500,000

Adult Dislocated
Worker Service

Provider

Adult/Dislocated Wkr
Client Services

Youth Services
Provider

Youth Client Services
(min. 75% Out)

BCC Program
Operation Expenses

Administrative Entity
& Professional

Services

$1,950,000 

$4,494,142 

$1,332,458 

$691,314 

$1,097,400 

$2,356,881 

$1,022,529 

$2,420,344 

$634,954 
$409,061 

$704,703 $638,690 

WCCNM PY24  Formula Budget vs.  Expended to Date                                 

Budget  YTD Expense



Data:
OJT 559,128               
Customized Training 9,261                    
Incumbent Training 99,208                 
ITA 1,592,741            
Internships Work Experience 140,128               
Career Ctr Exp - Formerly ISA's -                       
Support Services 19,879                 

2,420,344            
Check 2,420,344$          

Diff -$                          

Carried In Obligations from PY23  to PY24 Data:
116,184.54$                                                                    OJT 406,948               

OJT Contracts Customized Training 7,966                    
Incumbered Training 95,577                 
ITA 150,000               
Internships Work Experience 70,064                 
Career Ctr Exp - Formerly ISA's -                       
Support Services 3,000                    

733,554               
Ck 733,554$             
Diff -$                          

$559,128

$9,261

$99,208

$1,592,741

$140,128

$0 $19,879

PY24 YTD Adult DW Client Services Expended

OJT Customized Training

Incumbent Training ITA

Internships Work Experience Career Ctr Exp - Formerly ISA's

Support Services

$406,948
$7,966

$95,577

$150,000 $70,064
$0

$3,000

PY24 YTD Adult DW Client Services Obligations

OJT Customized Training

Incumbered Training ITA

Internships Work Experience Career Ctr Exp - Formerly ISA's

Support Services



Adult DW

OJT 967,270               148,806               
Customized Training 17,227                 0
Incumbered Training 194,785               0
ITA 1,304,283            288,458               
Career Ctr Exp - Formerly ISA's -                       -                       
Internship Work Exp 204,271               5,920                   
Support Services 21,223                 1,656                   

Total
2,709,059            444,839               3,153,899               

86% 14%

Ck 3,153,899            
Ck 3,153,899            
Diff 0                           

0

200000

400000

600000

800000

1000000

1200000

1400000

1600000

1800000

OJT Customized Training Incumbered Training ITA ISA Support Services

PY24     Adult vs DW     Expended & Obligations

ADULT DW



Data:
Regular Work Experience 391,093               
Online Training -                       
ITA 126,711               
YSA -                       
Support Services 47,617                 

565,421               
Check 565,421$             

Diff -$                          

Data: Watch
Youth In 210,969$             17% 17.03%
Youth Out 1,027,491$          83% 82.97%

Check 1,238,460            
Off Financials 1,238,460$          

Not Board Report

$391,093

$0
$126,711

$0
$47,617

PY24 YTD Youth Expended & Obligations

Regular Work Experience Online Training

ITA YSA

Support Services

$210,969

$1,027,491

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

Youth In Youth Out

PY24 YTD Youth In vs Youth Out Total 
Expenses

Series1

Series2



WCCNM
Brief Comparison PY25  7-1-25 to 6-30-26 to PY24
NMDWS Estimated Preliminary Allocation

Current Yr Next Yr
7-1-24 to 6-30-25 7-1-25 to 6-30-26
PY24 PY25 Inc (Decrease) %

Adult 2,055,322$             1,849,791$             (205,531)$         (10.00)     

DW 4,339,724               3,983,867               (355,857)$         (8.20)        

Youth 1,933,043               1,739,739               (193,304)$         (10.00)     

Admin 10% 925,345                  841,488                  (83,857)$           (9.06)        
9,253,434$             8,414,885$             (838,549)$         (9.06)        


	3-24-25 CEO Agenda (Joint Executive Committee)
	Chief Elected Officials

	Tab 1 - 11-18-24 WCCNM CEO Meeting Minutes
	Tab 2 - WCCNM Board Nomiations.doc
	Board Financials Feb 2025
	Feb 2025

	Preliminary Allocation PY25 vs PY24
	Sheet1


